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Prefecture-Designated Cultural Properties (Tangible/Folk-culture)

Date of Designation: May 1,1962(Showa37)
Administrator: Organization for the Preservation of ‘Funabashi Dai-jingi
Lighthouse’

Lighthouse (Tomyo-dai)

Boats sailing along the Funabashi coastline once used a lighthouse located
inside the grounds of O-hi Shrine (current Funabashi Dai-jingil) as a landmark.
Unfortunately it, along with the shrine pavilion, was destroyed by fire during the Boshin
War in 1868(Keio 4).

Reconstructed in 1880 by the local people, current lighthouse was then
formally approved by the Meiji government, and continued its operation until 1895.
Located at a height of 27 meters above sea level, it was named “Sengen-yama
Lighthouse” after the shrine of the same name (Sengen Jinja) upon the grounds of
which the lighthouse was constructed.

This building’s first and second floor interior designs are Japanese, and the
third is western style and heimgonal structure. The light source consists of three
petrolenm lamps and three reflex mirrors made of tin. The light could be seen from a
distance of approximately 6 nautical miles (11kilometers). The light employs no lens,
but the technology was quite current for its time.
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